From: Tim Roark

To: Krejci, Cheryl
Cc: Wright, Adam
Subject: Re: Item #15, Out Rider, pricing question per B18-010
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:08:13 AM
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Cheryl,

I have went back and did some research. This is a complete error on Cps fault. We could honor
a price of $14.000z not sure how the $1.03 came about. | apologize for the confusion, but we must

cancel this item from Bid 18-010.

Timothy Roark

Crop Production Services Timberland Division

Territory sales manager

TEXAS,ARKANSAS,LOUISIANA

337-200-1407

Tim.roark@cpsagu.com

“The best business strategy is a satisfied customer”
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OnJun 12, 2018, at 6:55 AM, Krejci, Cheryl <Cheryl.Krejci@fortbendcountytx.gov> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when viewing
attachments, clicking links, or responding to requests.
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Bid 18-010
Term Contract for Weed, Brush and Insect Control Chemicals

Fort Bend County Tabulation

Term: 1 October 2017 through 30 September 2018

Awarded 8.22.17: Low bidder per item as highlighted

*Amended 6.5.18

Item #15: Out Rider, Lawson| Adapco, Clarke Crop cwcC Helena | Red River | SiteOne Target Univar VM Winfield
price per ounce Number Inc. Mosquito | Production | Chemicals,| Chemical |Specialties, [Landscape| Specialty |Environmenta| Distribution| Solutions,
Atlanta, Control Services, Inc. Company Inc. Supply, | Products | Sciences Partners LLC
GA Products, Inc. Cloverdale,| Dallas, Dallas, LLC Reading, Houston, Newton, Dallas,
Inc. Wall Lake, VA TX X Chicago, PA TX MS X
St. Charles, 1A IL
IL
20 oz. container 8961 $1.03 $15.90 $286.00 $18.50 $13.96 $15.74
minimum order 20 oz 200 oz 20 oz 200 oz 20 oz
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